

## Bukas Loob sa Diyos Catholic Charismatic Covenant Community

DCS Meeting Minutes

January 21, 2020

3rd Sunday in Ordinary Time ~ January 26, 2020			
Readings	ls 8:29-9:3/Ps 27:1, 4, 13, 14/1Cor 1:10-13, 17/Mt 412-23		
Theme	We reveal Jesus to the world when we joyfully respond to His call.		
Order	<i>"be united in the same mind and in the same purpose."</i> (1 Cor 1:10b)		
Direction	Serve harmoniously and share the joy of your new life in Christ.		
Promise	"I shall see the bounty of the Lord in the land of the living." (Ps 27:13)		

#	Topics	DCS Meeting Agenda (Carryover)
1	LSS # 53	The following is the schedule for our LSS#53: Feb 28 – Salubungan March 27 – Invocation Mass March 28 & 29 – LSS#53 weekend Please pray with us as we prepare for the LSS, including the discernment of LSS sharers, team leaders and shepherds. Let us also start reaching out to our relatives, friends and acquaintances to impress upon them the importance of the role of the Spirit of Love in our lives. May all our efforts result in a bountiful harvest so more will be guided by His light.
2	New Ministry Assignments	Please be with us in prayers as we continue the discernment of ministry coordinators and class shepherds. May the results of our discernment be in accordance with His holy will and inspire our members to accept their assignments with joy and gratitude to the Lord for the work of ministry.

3	Growing in Christ	Our Spiritual Director, Msgr Paul Schetelick will be conducting 6 sessions on "Growing in Christ" about the Suffering Servant Prophecies from the Book of Isaiah at the DMP library on Wednesdays 730 - 9:00 pm on the following dates: March 25 April 22 May 13 June 10 July 22 Aug 26 Please save the dates.
4	PGC Certification	We are proceeding with our efforts to have our members PGC certified. We would like to congratulate our new PGC facilitator, Bing Frio, who completed the training for facilitators on January 16, 2020.
5	Meeting with Fr. Alex	We met with Fr Alex Cruz to discuss our usage of rooms during Fridays and on 3 <sup>rd</sup> Saturdays of the month for our CDFP teachings.
	REMINDERS	<ul> <li>Please maintain REVERENCE at all times while we are still in the House of God.</li> <li>Please wear your ID's</li> <li>Sign in the attendance sheet at the entrance door or to your respective ministries</li> <li>Please be mindful not to block other cars in the parking lot</li> <li>Please help keep our children safe at all times</li> <li>New engineered hardwood wood floors have been installed on the second floor rooms of the school. Please avoid any liquid spills. Please always keep the floor clean and dry.</li> <li>Please close/lock all doors and turn off all lights (including hallways) when done using the DMP facilities.</li> <li>Please don't put any stickers/labels on walls, doors or closet doors. Please help in maintaining the tidiness/cleanliness of the rooms.</li> </ul>
	Marshalling Assignments	January 24 – Pastoral Apostolate January 31 – Management Apostolate Feb 7 – Evangelization Apostolate Feb 14 – Formation Feb 21 - Management

Attendees:
Formation ~~~~~~~Gene & Bing Ymbong
Management ~~~~~~Vino & Beth Guiang
Mission ~~~~~~Nong & Tricia Bustos
Pastoral ~~~~~~ Reuben & Cherry Vibar

"Come after me, and I will make you fishers of men." (Mt 4:19)